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. PLAN2

 PLANNING APPLICATION P17-178

 873ILLAWARRAROAD,LONGFORD =~

ATTACHMENTS

A Application & plans
B State Growth response

C Representation & applicant’s response
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Our Ref: NMC/IJWM/2017/325
Your Ref : P17-178

1

General Manager
Northern Midlands Council
PO Box 156

Longford 7301
Tasmania

Dear Sir,

Re : Application Number P17-178 - 873 Tllawarra Road, Longford: (CT 40413/1) - Signage x 3
(other signs) within scenic corridor.

Having received from your office a NOTICE TO ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS /
OCCUPIERS OF APPLICATION FOR PERMIT, the writer hereby serves notice of an objection
to the before mentioned application.

The objection pertains to only two of the three proposed signs.

The first objection pertains to the sign on the north-western end of the property. The
reasons for the objection are as follows.

1) The size of the sign is not in keeping with the objectives of the “Scenic Corridor”,

2) The positioning of the sign so close to the road could distract the motoring public.

3) The composition of the sign is not in keeping with similar signage which is deemed
acceptable by the Nomenclature Board and used to advise motorists of Heritage
points of interest, Wine Routes, and Tourist Photo vistas.

The second objection pertains to the sign on the right-hand side of the driveway entrance.

1) In the sketch attached to the original application, the proposed sign appears to be
sited above the current fence line and above the current trimmed Hawthorn Hedge.
If this is in fact the case, then the sign will be acutely visible, due to the fact that it
has no background surrounding it. If the sign was sited so as not to protrude above
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the current fence and or hedge, then it would still be visible, but not as prominent
and possibly more in keeping with the Scenic Corridor concept.

Summary: If Council were to allow such a signage to be erected it would set a precedent
whereby any sign of similar proportions or larger, could be erected anywhere adjacent to the
Tlawarra Road along its entire length, opening up the possibility of any astute Advertising
Agent requesting permission to site “billboards” all along the aforesaid Road. This may be a
good revenue earner for property owners who own property adjacent to the Illawarra Road,
however their presence if allowed, would seriously detract from the concept of a “Scenic
Corridor, Heritage Highway”, which was uppermost in the minds of our forefathers who
initially proposed the concept. The majority of the community still endorse the original
concept, and would be very disappointed if Council agreed to the Application as it stands in
its original form.

e

Yours Faithfully
John W MacKinnon

“Wickford”
Longford 7301

25/07/2017
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Rosemary Jones

R R R RITEN
From: Frances <sf.stewart@bigpond.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 10:43 AM
To: NMC Planning
Subject: Planning Application P17-178 - Signage x 3 (other signs) within scenic corridor
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Sent to ECM

Dear Rosemary,

| refer to your letter of 28th July advising us that representation has been received in response to our
Planning Application.

" "Ne wish to make the following comments in response.
Regarding the first objection, we acknowledge the concerns raised regarding the size of the sign and wish
to firstly reiterate that the drawings are not to scale. Regardless, we are happy to negotiate on an
appropriate size of sign for the purpose which it is intended. We wish to strongly point out that it is NOT
intended for the purpose of promotion or advertising, but to indicate the entrance for both visitors to the
vineyard and also to tailgating traffic, to allow proper response times to facilitate safe exit from lllawarra
Road on what is a fast stretch, commonly used for overtaking.

In response to point 3, the signage is not intended for positioning within the road area and therefore does
not need to comply with State Roads signage regulations. We have advice from the Department of State
Growth that they have no objection.

With regard to the the second objection, we have just had the hawthorn hedges trimmed so they are at a
lower height than normal. With Spring growth, they will again be at a height consistent with the top of the
~ sign at its intended position. Again, the positioning of the sign is primarily to indicate the entrance to the
. _ineyard clearly for visiting motorists and as the driveway is significantly lower than the road, it needs to
be positioned at a height to be visible.

In summary, these signs are not for advertising but for directional purpose and therefore do not set a
precedent for billboard advertising or similar. With respect to our forefathers, going back eight farming
generations in this district and who established the concept of the scenic corridor, we feel that they would
acknowledge that clear signage that promoted safe road use would be a greater priority than asthetics and
would be fascinated by the progress in farming practice that opens up new ventures for land use in the
Northern Midlands.

We are more than happy to arrange for mediation.
Yours sincerely,

Simon & Frances Stewart
Valleyfield Vineyard.




